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Procurement Department 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 
To:  File 1704-988-52-4633  
IFB for: Tree Planting & Maintenance Services 

 
 

The following questions are asked: 
 
Question 1: What types of trees are to be planted? 
Answer 1: Container grown trees from a variety of species to be obtained through the 

City of San Antonio which may include Live Oak, Monterrey Oak, Burr Oak, 
Red Oak, Cedar Elm, Chinese Pistache. 

 
Question 2: What type of mulch is to be used? 
Answer 2: The mulch will be supplied by the City of San Antonio as will the gator bags. 
 
Question 3: How is the watering (88 EA) going to be paid? Per watering, per Month, 

etc.? 
Answer 3: SAHA pays 30 days after receipt of a valid invoice. Since the bid is for an 

annual amount for the watering and maintenance of the trees a monthly 
invoice amount can easily be determined, however SAHA will work with the 
selected vendor to determine the appropriate invoicing schema. Please note 
there are 226 trees not 88. 

 
Question 4: How is the maintenance going to be paid? Per Visit? 
Answer 4: Maintenance and watering are inclusive of each so see answer above. 
 
Question 5: How many maintenance visits is each tree going to get? Is it the same as 

the watering? 
Answer 5: It is expected that if the trees require maintenance it would be performed at 

the same time as the watering and vendor is expected to make efforts 
sufficient to ensure trees thrive and loss is limited.  

 
Question 6: Are the new trees going to be plant in throughout all of the SAHA 

properties? Do you know how many locations? 
Answer 6: The trees will be planted in the Eastside Redevelopment area only. See 

attached documents. 
 
Question 7: What type of reports are going to be needed to submit? 
Answer 7: A simple spread sheet showing the date of watering, mulching, pruning, and 

fertilizing for each tree should be sufficient. 
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Question 8: In regards to the watering for the first two months every 4 days. Where do 

we apply the charges for this, do we apply to planting of the trees or 
watering of the trees? 

Answer 8: This would be part of the tree watering and maintenance. 
 
Question 9: Is there water available where the trees are to be planted? 
Answer 9: The selected vendor will be responsible for sourcing the water, SAHA does 

not have water available as the trees will planted primarily be on public right 
of ways. 

 
Question 10: The specs indicate that the vendor is responsible for the trees in cases of 

theft, damage or vandalism, please elaborate.  
Answer 10:  We are asking the vendor to exercise reasonable care and prudence to 

insure the viability of the trees planted. SAHA will work with the vendor in 
cases where the loss of a tree is beyond their reasonable control and 
replacement trees may be available through the City of San Antonio. 

 
Question 11:  Where exactly will the trees be picked up for planting? 
Answer 11: City of San Antonio Parks and Recreation tree lot located at the Darner 

Parks and Recreation Headquarters 5800 Enrique M. Barrera Parkway 
78227 (Formerly 5800 Old Hwy 90 W.) 78227. 

 
 

Note: If the selected vendor obtains materials and supplies from the City that will not be 
installed the same day they must provide for the secure storage of the trees and 
materials until they are installed. 

 

 By:  CharlesRBode                                    Date: May 2, 2017 

       Charles Bode Asst. Director of Procurement  
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